# MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MONROVIA TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE HELD THURSDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2023

**CONVENE:** Chair Alex Tachiki convened the Regular Meeting of the Traffic Safety Committee on Thursday, October 19, 2023, at 4:01 p.m. in the Public Works Training Room, 600 South Mountain Avenue, Monrovia, California.

In attendance were Management Analysts Jazmine Hadden, Brittany Jasso, Sophia Sousa, and Office Administrator Amy Hsieh.

**ROLL CALL:** In attendance were Chair Alex Tachiki, Vice Chair Todd Hull, Committee members Richard Gibson and Lori Bashford, and Secretary Sheri Bermejo.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** It was moved by Vice Chair Hull, seconded by Committee member Gibson to approve the minutes of the September 21, 2023, Regular Meeting. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

#### **PUBLIC INPUT:**

None

#### REPORTS FROM PREVIOUS AGENDA ITEMS

None

# **NEW AGENDA ITEMS:**

1. Req. #2023-0043 – Southwest corner of Duarte Road and Encino Avenue. Resident requests a red curb.

Staff Reference: Jazmine Hadden, Management Analyst Recommendation: Approve installation of a red curb.

**Public Input:** 

1) David Kading, Monrovia

It was moved by Secretary Bermejo, seconded by Committee member Gibson to approve the installation of a red curb at the southwest corner of Duarte Road and Encino Avenue. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

2. Req. #2023-0044 – Foothill Boulevard, Greystone Avenue, and Hillcrest Boulevard between Fifth Avenue and Mountain Avenue. Resident requests Bear Crossing warning signage.

Staff Reference: Jazmine Hadden, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Direct staff to file the request without taking additional action at this time and to monitor reported incidents that may warrant future signage installation.

Public Input:

1) Terri Prado, Monrovia

It was moved by Committee member Gibson, seconded by Vice Chair Hull to direct staff to file the request without taking additional action at this time, monitor the area for reports involving bears, and raise public awareness through the City Manager's Weekly Update and City website. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

3. Req. #2023-0045 – 715-721 W. Duarte Road. Resident requests a red curb.

Staff Reference: Brittany Jasso, Management Analyst Recommendation: Approve installation of a red curb.

It was moved by Vice Chair Hull, seconded by Committee member Bashford to approve the installation of 52 feet of pre-existing red curb and an additional 39 feet of red curb adjacent to the driveway of 715-721 W. Duarte Road. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

# **REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND STAFF:**

1. Chair Tachiki stated that at the August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting, the Committee came to an agreement that in order to expedite traffic calming requests, speed studies conducted by the Monrovia Police Department no longer require prior approval from the Traffic Safety Committee.

### **SCHEDULED MEETINGS:**

The next Regular Meeting of the Monrovia Traffic Safety Committee is scheduled for Thursday, October 19, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. at Public Works Training Room, 600 S. Mountain Avenue.

**ADJOURNMENT:** At 4:41 p.m., Chair Tachiki adjourned the meeting.